Contents

| Textile and Garment

- 1. Stage Group Co., Ltd.
- 2. Wuchan Zhongda E-commerce Co.,Ltd
- 3. Zhejiang Shenzhou Woollen Textile Co., Ltd.
- 4. Zhejiang Linglong Textile Co., Ltd.
- 5. Zhejiang Tongxing Textile Science & Technology Development Co., Ltd.
- 6. Kaidi Silk Industry Co., LTD.
- 7. Mingda Group Co., Ltd.
- 8. Shaoxing Bolihao Hometextiles Co.,Ltd.
- 9. Jinhua Shijun Industrial Co., Ltd.
- 10. Jinhua Aishang Leather Goods Co.,Ltd
- 11. Pujiang Rongsheng Garment Factory

|| Infrastructure and Energy

- 12. Hangzhou Dongheng Industrial Group Co., Ltd.
- 13. ZhouShan Marine Comprehensive Development and Investment Co.,Ltd.
- 14. Zhejiang Deye Investment Co., Ltd.
- 15. Zhoushan Water Group Co., Ltd.(cancel)
- 16. Jiashan Huayang Wooden&flocking Co.,Ltd.

III Processing and Manufacturing

- 17. Xinmingli Lighting Co.,Ltd.
- 18. Zhejiang Pan Casa Co.,Ltd.
- 19. Zhejiang L'meri Home Co.,Ltd.
- 20. Jinhua Ailanjie Automation Equipment Technology Co., Ltd.
- 21. Yongkang Arda Motor Co.,Ltd.
- 22. Zhejiang Myhome Kitchen Co.,Ltd.
- 23. Quzhou T-nine Tools Co.,Ltd.
- 24. Zhejiang Chengyuan Heavy Machinery Joint-Stock Co., Ltd.

IVTrade andLogistics& Cultural and Tourism

- 25. Zhejiang Everbirght Development Corp.
- 26. Zhejiang Kaihom Logistics Co.,Ltd.
- 27. Zhejiang Runjiu Shipping Co., Ltd.
- 28. lulu&bewell
- 29. Jinhua Qun'an Trading Co.,Ltd.

30. Zhejiang Pingshanjinshui Culture& Communication Broadcast Co., Ltd.

VElectronic Information and Security Services

- 31. Zhejiang Chinajoiner Information Technology Co., Ltd.
- 32. Zhejang Sunhope Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.
- 33. POPP Electric Co., Ltd. (cancel)
- 34. Zhejiang XINAN Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd.
- 35. Jinhua Jindong Security Service Co., Ltd.

VIChemical Engineering and Medical Equipment

- 36. Zhejiang Polyker Fluorine Material Co., Ltd.
- 37. Zhejiang Sorbo Chemical Co., Ltd.
- 38. Quzhou Juwei Chemical Co., Ltd.
- 39. Zhejiang Quzhou Rongbo Medical Instrument Co., Ltd.

1. The Stage Group

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
TextileandGarment,ProcessingManufacturing	2013-03-18	7,462,700	14,800,000	2500	
Company Profile					
 StageGroup Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as The Stage Group) is a company first founded in 2000 and headquartered in Hangzhou. Its produces a wide range of products, including leather, woven garments, knitwear, down garments and accessories, and its business also covers cross-border e-commerce and overseas investment. Over nearly twenty years of development in the garment industry, it now employs more than 2,500 people, provides OEM/ODM services to hundreds of internationally famous brands, and is one of the leading exporters of fashion coats in China. The Stage Group has established several R&D and marketing centers in countries including Spain, Italy, the United States and Britain. With the introduction of internationally advanced sewage treatment systems, it has developed a vertical supply chain for the leather industry. The group has five major production bases in China and several others in countries including Bangladesh, Myanmar and Ethiopia. The Stage Group currently follows a development strategy of online-offline synchronous development. It has established its own brands ESCALIER and BERRY BOOM, and has built Baoman Fashion Marketing Center, an industry park which integrates the design, R&D, production and sales of garments. The group has also initiated a trio marketing model, i.e. vigorously develop municipal and prefectural-level wholesale channels, with a focus on stores in Zhejiang and Shanghai, and use stores in malls, office buildings and factories as showcases. 					
Awards/Qualificatio	ns				
The group has won various awards, including Outstanding Company in Foreign Currency Earnings, Award for Large Taxpayers, Company with Harmonious Labor Relations, Key Industrial Enterprise, Outstanding Company in Employment, etc.					
Industries/Businesse	s to Partner with				
Textile and Garment	, Processing and Mar	nufacturing			
Business Intention					
Technical services, t	rade cooperation				

Contact: Lu Huan E-mail: shelly.lu@stageleather.com Tel: 18705890260 Mobile: 18705890260 Fax: 0571-86729500 Address: 4/F, Building I, No. 8518 East Desheng Road, Jianggan District, Hangzhou Website: www.stagegroup.cn

2. WuChan ZhongDa E-commerce Co.,Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
TextileandGarment,Tradeand Logistics	2018-04-16	44,776,100	1,120,400,000	253	
Company Profile					
5ctong is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Fortune Global 500 company Wuchan Zhongda Group (stock code: 600704). By positioning itself as the integrated service provider of supply chain and industrial ecology organizer in the field of consumer goods, the company has adopted a W2B2C business model and mixed ownership structure in developing the 5ctong Online Platform and Offline Wuchan Park. Its main focuses are living and office consumption, with products covering cosmetics, daily consumption, maternal and child supplies, personal care, household appliances, pet food, clothing, office supplies, welfare supplies, etc. Its advantage lies in supply chain differentiation. Founded in 2013, the company started from commodity trading and moved on to cross-border e- commerce with the release of BaoshuiTong e-commerce platforms in 2014. The internal acquisition of YiwuTong the same year helped shape its main business structure. The distribution of overseas warehouse and domestic bonded warehouse started in 2015, marked by the establishment of its overseas warehouse brand YicangTong and the operation of Xiasha bonded warehouse. Its offline park ecology began to take shape in 2016, with the official launch of Wuchan Park. The independently developed 5ctong online platform went into operation that same year.					
Awards/Qualificatio	ns				
The company boasts a number of famous subsidiary brands: 5ctong is a famous service brand in Zhejiang Province; Zhongda Import & Export is a well-known trade brand in Zhejiang Province, SENDI has been listed as <i>China's Famous Export Brand</i> and <i>Zhejiang's Famous Export Brand</i> by the Ministry of Commerce and the Provincial Department of Commerce respectively, as well as one of the earliest pilot companies in China (Hangzhou) Cross-border E-commerce Comprehensive Pilot Area, and one of the top 10 e-commerce companies in Zhejiang Province during the 12th Five-Year Plan period; Wuchan Park has been awarded Cross-border Eco-industrial Park Practice Base for Overseas Zhejiang People and Comprehensive Pilot Base for Cross-border Pet Industry.					
Industries/Businesse	s to Partner with				
Textile and Garment	t, Trade and Logistics	s, etc.			
Business Intention					
Brand authorization	and cooperation (e.g.	zara), OEM garment	t manufacturing, othe	r OEM businesses	
Tel: 13958014372 M	iang E-mail: dongw	2 Fax: 0571-8707450 q@wzgroup.cn			

Tel: 13605818799 Mobile: 13605818799 Fax: 0571-87074509

Address: Building I, Wuchan Park, No.28 Jiuhe Road, Jianggan District, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province Website: www.zjmiec.com

3. Zhejiang Shenzhou Woollen Textile Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees		
Textile and Garment	2000-07-18	746,300	15,230,000	300		
Company Profile						
Zhejiang Shenzhou Woollen Textile Co., Ltd. is mainly involved in woolen spinning, weaving, dyeing and finishing, with an annual output of 1.5 million meters of high-quality woolen fabrics and 300,000 pieces of woolen blankets, scarves and shawls. The company has partnered with PIACENZA S.P.A, a world-class wool spinning enterprise from Italy, and has improved both the processing technology and the product quality of cashmere, wool and other fabrics. The company uses different kinds of selected fabrics preferred for high-end clothing, including cashmere, angora, alpaca, wool, and blended fabrics. It also produces all kinds of pure cashmere blankets, wool blankets, and blended fabric blankets with natural colors, which are ideal for bedrooms, sofa and car. Its product portfolio also includes pure and silk cashmere scarves and shawls for both men and women. 50% of these products are sold domestically to clothing companies in Fujian, Guangdong, Zhejiang, Shanghai, Beijing, Tianjin, Hubei and other provinces and cities, and another 50% are sold to high-end customers in Japan, Germany, Britain, the United States and Hong Kong.						
Awards/Qualifications The company has received a number of awards and qualifications: National High-tech Enterprise, National Safe & Standardized Production Enterprise-Level 3, Demonstration Enterprise of Innovative Textile Technology by China National Textile and Apparel Council, Zhejiang AA-level Trustworthy Enterprise, Zhejiang High-tech Small and Medium Enterprise, and Zhejiang Innovation Demonstration Enterprise. The company has built a Provincial-level High-tech Research and Development Center for Shenzhou Cashmere Products, and a Zhejiang Small and Medium Enterprise Technology Center. So far, it has been recognized by ISO9001:2015 quality management system, ISO14001 environmental management system and OHSAS18001 occupational health and safety management system. It has also played an active role in formulating a number of standards, including Group Standards for Carding Pure Cashmere Fabrics Made in Zhejiang, Industry Standards for Carding Vicuna Fabrics, and Industry Standards for Carding Angora Fabrics. The company is the director of China Wool Textile Association, executive director of China Textile Enterprise Association, deputy director of Cashmere Professional Committee of China Wool Textile Association, member of China Chamber of Commerce for Import and Export of Textile and Apparel, deputy director of Zhejiang Wool Textile Association, and director of Zhejiang International Chamber of Commerce.						
Industries/Businesse	es to Partner with					
Textile and Garment	t					
Business Intention						
Seek technical and F	R&D cooperation in to	erms of dyeing and fi	nishing of woolen fal	orics		
Contact: Mou Shuifa	a E-mail: zsm@shen	zhou1983.com				

Contact: Mou Shuifa E-mail: zsm@shenzhou1983.com Tel: 0573-84221835 Mobile: 13905833811 Fax: 0573-84222008 Address: No. 66 Chengxi Road, Jiashan County, Zhejiang Province Website: www.zjszwt.com

4. Zhejiang Linglong Textile Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Textile and Garment	1997-03-10	4,477,600	21,121,400	131	
Company Profile					
First established in 1983, Zhejiang Linglong Textile Co. Ltd enjoys a superior location in Xitang, an ancient town in the heartland of Yangtze River Delta. Using sophisticated equipment from Italy, Germany, Japan and other countries, the company has formed a scientific research and development and production system integrating spinning, weaving, dyeing and finishing, etc. The company is specialized in producing fashionable and high-end animal fiber products with cashmere, angora, camel hair, spun silk, alpaca, mohair and wool. Thanks to advanced equipment and processing technology, as well as the combination of traditional techniques and innovative ideas, Linglong's products are both high-quality and beautifully patterned. Based on a "science+art+management" model, the company pursues elegance, naturality and fashion, and aims to present classic, comfortable and luxurious products. This represents our pursuit of human dignity and perfect way of life. We sincerely hope to work with friends from various industries and create a win-win future together.					
Awards/Qualificatio	ons				
The company's Linglong and Huadie brands are recognized as Famous Trademarks of Zhejiang Province. Additionally, Linglong is recognized as Famous Trade Name of Zhejiang Province, and its woolen fabric products are recognized as famous products of Zhejiang Province.					
Industries/Businesse	es to Partner with				
Processing and Manufacturing					
Business Intention					
Business Intention					

Contact: Dong Yuanlong E-mail: info@linglong.com.cn Tel: 0573-84758000 Mobile: 13905833368 Fax: 0573-84757999 Address: No. 99 Jianye Road, Xitang Town, Jiashan County, Zhejiang Province

5. Zhejiang Tongxing Textile Science & Technology Development Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Textile and Garment, others	2003-12-25	2,910,400	15,350,000	117	
Company Profile					
Zhejiang Tongxing Textile Science & Technology Development Co., Ltd. was founded in 2003. Based in Puyuan Sweater Town in Tongxiang city, the company enjoys a superior geographical location and convenient transportation, as it is adjacent to Shanghai in the east and Hangzhou in the west, and is near Shanghai-Hangzhou Expressway, Zhajiasu Expressway and Highway 320. The company is highly competitive and boasts advanced technology, with Karl Mayer's high-speed warp knitting machines imported from Germany and Xinhong warp knitting machine from Taiwan. In its modern factory building of more than 30,000 square meters, it produces various types of high-end home textiles and clothing, using materials such as stitch-bonded velvet fabric, pleuche, suede, extra soft short plush, extra soft discharge printing, mesh cloth, etc. The company highly emphasizes on quality and credibility, and wishes to work with partners based on mutual trust and win-win cooperation. Let's join hands and usher in a brighter future together.					
Awards/Qualificatio	ns				
Four-star Enterprise AAA Tax Credit	for Harmonious Lab	or Relations			
Industries/Businesse	s to Partner with				
Textile and Garment	Textile and Garment, Others				
Business Intention	Business Intention				
	To sell home textile fabrics, sofa fabrics, curtains, interior decoration fabrics, clothing fabrics, plush toy fabrics, wall covering, and flocking fabrics.				
Contact: Shan Fengr	nei E-mail·8671185	99@aa.com			

Contact: Shan Fengmei E-mail: 867118599@qq.com Tel: 0573-88876898 Mobile: 13505838786 Fax: 0573-88876838 Address: West of Hengle Road, Puyuan Town Industrial Park, Tongxiang City, Zhejiang Province Website: http://txzz.en.alibaba.com

6. Tongxiang Kaidi Silk Industry Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Processing and Manufacturing	2001-12-30	1,940,300	20,000,000	100	
Company Profile					
Located in Tongxiang County, Zhejiang Province, Kaidi Silk Industry Co., Ltd. was founded in 2001 and now owns a number of subsidiaries. The company enjoys a strong technical force, advanced managerial expertise, and excellent market operation ability. With a total investment of 180 million yuan and a registered capital of 28 million yuan, it has 28 production lines and a total of 1600 employees, among whom 120 are senior technicians. Among its subsidiaries, Silton Silk Co., Ltd. in Shanglin County of Guangxi Province and Qianfo Cocoon Silk Co., Ltd. in Yunnan Province are agricultural industrialization leaders in their respective localities. In 2008, the company opened Kaidi Silk Wadding Quilt Factory and entered the real estate industry with a real estate project launched in Hunan Province. The company is able to produce about 800 tons of white steam filature annually, generating an annual profit and tax of 16 million RMB. The company integrates sericulture, silkworm eggs production and sales, cocoon collection and drying, as well as the production, processing, and sales (export) of silk products. With an integrated production and management pattern of "agriculture, industry, commerce, technology, and trade", the company has become a typical and leading company of "company+production base+farmer" model. Its main products include white steam filature, spun silk, silk floss, silk wadding quilts, etc., with sales-to-production ratio reaching nearly 100%. The products have always ranked the first in quality inspections in Guangdong, Guangxi, Hunan and Yunnan provinces, and have won several gold medals in international expositions.					
-		gold medals in intern	lational expositions.		
Awards/Qualificatio	ns	gold medals in men	lational expositions.		
Awards/Qualificatio Director of ZheJiang Outstanding partners	Regional Economic	Cooperation Promoter of listed companies	ion Association		
Awards/Qualificatio Director of ZheJiang Outstanding partners AAA Enterprise rate	Regional Economic awarded by a number of by the Government	Cooperation Promoter of listed companies	ion Association		
Awards/Qualificatio Director of ZheJiang Outstanding partners AAA Enterprise rate AAA credit rating	Regional Economic awarded by a number of by the Government s to Partner with	Cooperation Promoter of listed companies	ion Association		
Awards/Qualificatio Director of ZheJiang Outstanding partners AAA Enterprise rate AAA credit rating Industries/Businesse	Regional Economic awarded by a number of by the Government s to Partner with	Cooperation Promoter of listed companies	ion Association		

Contact: Zhou Fangying E-mail: 870032859@qq.com Tel: 13857361968 Mobile: 13857361968 Fax: 0573-88866598 Contact: Zhang Xinmei E-mail: 284722464@qq.com Tel: 15088384765 Mobile: 15088384765 Fax: 0573-88866598 Address: Guicuiyuan Marketing Center, West of Century Avenue, Chongfu Town, Tongxiang City, Zhejiang Province

7. Mingda Group Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees		
Textile &						
garments,						
processing &	2012-05-09	11,343,300	60,000,000	600		
manufacturing						
Company Profile						
·	o., Ltd is a private	e-owned enterpris	e group founded in March 2	2012. With textile		
U 1	· ·	-	in industry development, tr			
services. It consis	ts of Jiashan Ming	da Textile Printin	ng and Dyeing Co., Ltd., Jia	xing Haoyi Home		
Textile Co., Ltd.	, Jiaxing Mingda B	sioenergy Co., Lto	l., Zhejiang Mingyuan Impo	rt and Export Co.,		
Ltd., Jiaxing Min	grun Technology C	o., Ltd., Jiaxing N	Aingda Investment Manageme	nt Co., Ltd., Sino-		
foreign joint vent	ure Mingda Kaifu	Venture Capital N	Aanagement Co., Ltd., Jiasha	an Private Finance		
Management Serv	ice Center. Jiaxing	Haoyi Home Text	tiles Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of	Jiaxing County of		
the Group, was a	warded the Jiasha	n County Labor l	Relations Harmony Enterprise	e, Jiashan County		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0	nstration Enterprise, Jiaxing P			
Enterprise, Zhejiang Province's Most Potential Growth Small and Medium Enterprise, Zhejiang Small						
Business Entrepreneurship Xinxing, a scientific and technological enterprise in Zhejiang Province;						
Jiashan Mingda Textile Printing and Dyeing Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Group, won the Top Ten						
	Transformation And Upgrading Enterprise in Jiashan County.					
Awards/Qualificat	tions					
N/A.	N/A.					
Industries/Businesses to Partner with						
Textile & garments, energy saving & environmental protection, financial investment, processing &						
manufacturing						
Business Intention	1					
Looking for the local taxtile printing and dueing enterprises to discuss technical cooperation matters:						

Looking for the local textile printing and dyeing enterprises to discuss technical cooperation matters; negotiate about financial investment, printing and dyeing textile import and export trade.

Contact: Fan Peiming E-mail: 158229892@qq. com Tel: 0573-89119969 Mobile: 13905735046Fax: 057389119969 Address: No. 128, Nanxin Road, Tianning Town, Jiashan County, Zhejiang Province Website: www. mingda-group. com. cn

8. Shaoxing Bolihao Home Textile Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Textile and Garment	2005-06-07	895,500	15,000,000	270	
Company Profile					
Shaoxing Bolihao Home Textile Co., Ltd. specializes in the manufacture and trade of various kinds of knitted fabrics and home textile products such as solid (printed) two side brushed, one side brushed, polar fleece and blankets, bedding sets, etc. The company covers an area of 17,000 square meters, with a total investment of 15 million and an annual production capacity of 15,000 tons of fabrics. It owns bran-new workshops and a complete set of assembly line production and processing equipment, including big round machine, fixed machine, brushed machine, flat machine, etc. It has accumulated rich experience and has become a large-scale home textile supplier. The company has the right to export & import on its own, and its products are exported to Asian and Western countries including Spain, Israel, France, the United States, Belgium, Italy, India, etc. Each day, the company produces over 30 tons of polyester fabrics, makes various home textile products, and ships at least 3 containers of different products to other countries. Through the efforts of all employees, the company enjoys a relatively stable customer base and has established good partnership with well-known domestic and foreign enterprises such as Wal-Mart.					
Awards/Qualificatio	ns				
Zhejiang High-tech	Small and Medium E	nterprises			
Industries/Businesse	s to Partner with				
Textile and Garment					
Business Intention					
Brand marketing of and polar fleece	knitted fabric product	ts such as solid (print	ed) two side brushed	, one side brushed,	
Contact: Fu Guoan	E-mail: fga0905@16	3.com			

Tel: 0575-85553008 Mobile: 13626886183 Fax: 0575-85553028 Contact: Ma Guoliang E-mail: TOM@BOLIHAOTEX.COM Tel: 0575-85553888 Mobile: 13806744067 Fax: 0575-85553028 Address: Xujiaqiao Industrial Zone, Sunduan Town, Shaoxing County, Zhejiang Province Website: www.bolihao.com

9. Jinhua Shi Jun Industrial Co., Ltd.

Textileand Garment, Processing2014-10-172,985,1008,000,00060				
Company Profile				
Shi Jun was first launched in 2012 as a cross-border e-commerce platform. With two years of hard efforts and based on the development of the company and its e-commerce platform, Jinhua Shi Jun Industrial Co., Ltd. was founded in October 2014. The company integrated online and offline operation in 2015, and has now reached out to the Australian and U.S. markets. The company boasts its own line of clothing which integrates design and production, and is currently making stable progress.				
Awards/Qualifications				
The company was initiated in 2012 as a cross-border e-commerce platform, and has receive Made Award" from Alibaba Group.	ed "Self-			
Industries/Businesses to Partner with				
Textile and Garment, Financial Investment				
Business Intention				
We wish to establish in-depth cooperation with textile and garment wholesalers, as well as and designers.	developers			

Contact: Zhang Jiansong E-mail: jhshij@163.com Tel: 13857061617 Mobile: 18757911617 Fax: 057982256882 Address: Building III, Baisha Chunxiao Residence, Bailongqiao Town, Wucheng District, Jinhua City

10. Jinhua Aishang Leather Goods Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Others	2013-07-08	149,300	8,000,000	100	
Company Profile					
Founded in 2013, Jinhua Aishang Leather Goods Co., Ltd is a private company specialized in R&D and production of belts of various types. The company believes that people are what matter most, and therefore supports its employees to purchase properties in urban areas. It has an outstanding management team and an efficient quality control system. Its main products include leather belts, PU belts, embossed belts, etc. The company is qualified for import and export, and is able to deliver large quantities of products in time and with good quality. It has reached the European and American environmental standards, and can provide reports by SGS and other authoritative testing companies. Additionally, the company has established good partnerships with a number of brands including MK, CK and GUESS.					
Awards/Qualificatio	ns				
BSCI certification; p	products have passed	SGS testing			
Industries/Businesse	es to Partner with				
Textile and Garment	Textile and Garment, Others				
Business Intention					
Import and export of	f leather products suc	h as belts and waist b	pags		
Contact: Zhang Xue	dong E-mail: 763542	2005@qq.com			

Tel: 0579-82971258 Mobile: 13738992825 Fax: 0579-82971259 Contact: Wang Jing E-mail: 33647931@qq.com Tel: 0579-82971258 Mobile: 13806782092 Fax: 0579-82971259 Address: No.188 Dongtang Road, Jindong Economic Development Zone, Jinhua City, Zhejiang

Province

Website: www.cnasbelt.com

11. Pujiang Rongsheng Garment Factory

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capit (USD)	al Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees
Textile and Garment	2016-11-30		1,500,000	80
Company Profile				
Located in Pujiang County, Zhejiang Province, Pujiang Rongsheng Garment Factory is a manufacturer with more than ten years of experience in foreign trade and cooperation. The company produces 600,000 to 800,000 pieces of different types of garments each year, most of them are jackets, sportswear, knitwear and slacks. The company can design new clothing styles for customers, and also undertakes brand cooperation and OEM productions. Besides, it provides various information on textiles and clothing, offers high quality products at competitive prices, adheres to the principle of customer first, and makes relentless efforts to meet customers' requirements. Our efforts plus your trust equals to win-win results.				
Awards/Qualificatio	ns			
N/A				
Industries/Businesse	es to Partner with			
Textile and Garment, Sports and Culture, Tourism, Energy Conservation and Environmental Protection, Processing and Manufacturing				
Business Intention				
We are looking for cooperation in brand, production and development with foreign textile and clothing companies, and we are open to other cooperative projects that you might be interested in.				
0 0	hai E-mail: pjfangga Mobile: 13967952607	0	811	

Address: No. 168-1 Qianfang Avenue (No.2-2 Mutong Road), Pujiang County, Zhejiang Province Website: https://pjrongsheng.en.alibaba.com/

12. Hangzhou Dongheng Industrial Group Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Energy and Electricity, Trade and Logistics	1998-02-20	15,000,000	3,000,000,000	1000	
Company Profile					
The company is founded in 1998, and its main business include: the wholesale, retail, storage, import and transportation of gasoline, diesel, kerosene, fuel oil, methanol and other products; production and marketing of mineral water; real estate development; hospitals; equity investment; logistics; etc. Its business covers oil depots, gas stations, mineral water plants, logistics bases, hospitals and other industries, and is now expanding to supporting facilities of the general aviation industry chain. In 2018, the company registered an annual sales volume of over 20 billion yuan, generating 500 million yuan of tax revenue. It now has about 40 subsidiaries and 1,000 employees. The company owns qualifications approved by relevant state departments for: the wholesale, retail and storage of oil products; the wholesale and storage of hazardous chemicals; customs declaration of imported and exported goods; foreign trade; water mining; operation of hospitals, etc. Apart from acquiring all these qualifications, the company also has established long-term strategic partnership with a number of Chinese and foreign companies, including CNOOC, Sinopec, PetroChina, China Aviation Oil and Sinochem at home, and Shell, Hyundai, Mobil, Petromalaysia and Pertamina abroad. This has helped establish a multi-level and multi-channel purchasing system for the company to obtain high-quality oil products.					
Awards/Qualificatio	ns				
Top 500 Chinese En Top 100 Private Ent	Top 500 Private Enterprises in China from 2014-2018 Top 500 Chinese Energy Companies, Year 2015 and 2016 Top 100 Private Enterprise in the Service Sector, Year 2015 Best Zhejiang Companies in Constructing the Belt and Road, Year 2016				
Industries/Businesse	s to Partner with				
Energy and Electrici	ty, Trade and Logisti	cs			
Business Intention					
Wholesale and retail	of gasoline, diesel, f	uel, naphtha, methan	ol, etc.		

Contact: Zhao Jianrong E-mail: dhsh999@163.com Tel: 0571-85378600 Mobile: 13905715888 Fax: 0571-85378600 Contact: Zhou Xianyue E-mail: dongheng118@163.com Tel: 0571-85355699 Mobile: 13588107092 Fax: 0571-85378600 Address: Dongheng Building, No. 617 Dongning Road, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province

13.Zhejiang Deye Investment Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees
Financial investment	2003-01-09	14,925,400	40,000,000	50
Company Profile				
Zhejiang Deye Investment Co., Ltd. was established in 2003, and was first engaged in real estate development and investment. The company has launched a 1,000 mu (67 hectares) project Qingyuan Shanglinhu Community, which is located to the south of Mount Wuchao National Forest Park, 20 kilometers from the West Lake. Qingyuan Shanglinhu was designed by BLA, a famous American architectural design company. In this project, we offer a variety of classic Mediterranean-style villas, such as those commonly seen in Tuscany and other parts of Italy, as well as Andalusia in Spain. We also offer a variety of property types, including detached house, terraced house, and courtyard house. 700 units of houses have been sold by far, with an occupancy rate of 40%. The community is convenient in transportation, and is equipped with famous schools and complete supporting facilities.				
Awards/Qualification	ns			
 Qingyuan Shanglinhu Community: International Garden Award: Nominated and Best Community (Comprehensive) Shanglinhu-Hangzhou, China: PCBC Gold Block Award for Detached Houses and the like Qingyuan Shanglinhu Community: Best Community in Hangzhou for Landscape Viewing 				
Industries/Businesses	s to Partner with			
Financial investment				
Business Intention				
Seeking investment and cooperation opportunities with pension institutions and real estate companies				

Contact: Sun Guomeng E-mail: 2865888592@qq.com Tel: 18605710588 Mobile: 18605710588 Fax: 0086-0571-85331007 Address: 16F, Building VIII, Taihe Square, No. 58 Qianjiang Road, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province

14.Zhoushan Marine Comprehensive Development Investment Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees
Infrastructure, Financial investment	2011-05-24	746,268,700	520,000	35
Company Profile				
Zhoushan Marine Comprehensive Development Investment Co., Ltd. was founded in May 2011 with a registered capital of 5 billion yuan. Since its establishment, the company has closely followed on the priority tasks of Zhoushan Archipelago New Area in Zhejiang Province, and has undertaken a number of construction tasks including Zhoushan Port Comprehensive Bonded Zone, siltation and reclamation in the north of Zhoushan Islands, Zhoushan Campus of Zhejiang University, national deep-sea fishing base, Zhoushan Green Petrochemical Base reclamation project and other key projects. The company has gradually expanded its business to include financial investment, financial leasing, marine electronic information, asset management, commercial circulation, sea sand resource development and engineering construction in Zhoushan Archipelago New Area. It also holds equity in Zhejiang Zheyin Financial Leasing Co., Ltd. and Zhejiang Dinghai Ocean Rural Commercial Bank. So far, the company's asset structure, business scale and framework have basically taken shape, covering infrastructure, petrochemical industry, financial investment, marine resources development, modern fishery and aquatic products deep processing, commercial circulation and other industrial sectors. The amount of total assets and net assets are 37.6 billion yuan and 14.3 billion yuan respectively by the end of December 2018. With 20 subsidiaries of various types (6 wholly owned companies, 6 holding companies and 8 joint ventures), the company has emerged as a modern and large-scale investment holding group.				
Awards/Qualificatio	ons			
N/A				
Industries/Businesse	es to Partner with			
Infrastructure, Finan	ncial investment			
Business Intention				
	n in petrochemical tec ion, marine finance, e		n of marine resources	s, deep-sea fisheries,
Tel: 0580-2166090	E-mail: 304918375@ Mobile: 1356766692 E-mail: 304918375@	8 Fax: 0580-216111	4	

Tel: 0580-2161105 Mobile: 13705801816 Fax: 0580-2161114

Contact: Xia Huaizhou E-mail: 304918375@qq.com

Tel: 0580-2161110 Mobile: 13867208585 Fax: 0580-2161114

Address: Room 1707, Floor 17, Zhouji Building, No. 20 Jindao Road, Dinghai District, Zhoushan, Zhejiang Province

Website: www.zshtgs.com

15. Zhoushan Water Group Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior year (USD)	Number of Employees
Others	2001-12-03	14,925,400	1,315,400	42
Profile				

Zhoushan Water Group Co., Ltd was established in September 2001 with a registered capital of 100 million yuan. It is a wholly state-owned enterprise and mainly responsible for the unified management of the planning, construction and management of raw water, urban water production, urban water supply, urban sewage treatment, as well as the water source projects, water supply facilities and sewage treatment for urban water supply. It undertakes the operation and management of state-owned assets within the scope of authorization, and is engaged in capital operations in the form of investment, holding, equity participation, transfer, etc. to ensure safe operation, value maintenance and appreciation of state-owned assets. Zhoushan Water Group Co., Ltd has "six departments and two offices", namely, general office, party-mass work department, engineering and technology department, investment development department, operation management department, planning and finance department, production safety department and discipline inspection and supervision internal audit office (to be established).

Zhoushan Water Group Co., Ltd. has two state-owned holding companies, Zhoushan Kaiyuan Water Supply Co., Ltd. and Zhoushan Sewage Treatment Co., Ltd., with registered capital of 60 million yuan and 5 million yuan respectively. Zhoushan Raw Water Management Center is a self-supporting public institution at the section level. It shares leadership with Zhoushan Kaiyuan Water Supply Co., Ltd. and has shares in Zhoushan Tap Water Co., Ltd.

Awards/Qualifications

In April 2016, Zhoushan municipal government named it an excellent unit in the city's safe flood control accountability system assessment for 2015.

In April 2017, Zhoushan municipal government named it as an excellent unit in the city's safe flood control accountability system assessment for2016.

In March 2017, Zhoushan municipal party Committee named it an excellent unit in the city's "water treatment" work assessment.

Industries/Businesses to Partner with

Others

Business Intention

To introduce and promote investment for Zhoushan's smart water development, water treatment and big data platform of water management system and other projects.

Contact: He Houfa E-mail: 921059962@qq.com Tel: 0580-2282822 Mobile: 13957200688 Fax: 0581-2282814 Address: Room 909, Water Affairs Building, No. 30, Linchang Road, Lincheng, Dinghai District, Zhoushan, Zhejiang Province Website: www.zsswjt.com

16. Jiashan Huayang Wooden & Flocking Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Processing & Manufacturing	2003-06-12	149,300	4,000,000	40	
Profile					
Profile The company is located in the center of China's Yangtze River Delta, with Shanghai in the east, Hangzhou in the west and Suzhou in Jiangsu Province in the north. It is 18 kilometers away from Shanghai-Hangzhou Expressway and 90 kilometers away from Shanghai Pudong Airport. It has a superior geographical location and convenient transportation. Since its establishment in 1997, the company has made great progress and has formed three backbone product systems of electrostatic flocking products, plywood and leisure sofas. It is a production group integrating the production of flocking fabrics, plates and other raw materials with the design and manufacture of leisure sofas, and has obtained the production license certificate and quality management system certification issued by the state. The company has three branch factories of flocking, wood and sofa, with a total staff of more than 300 and a total area of 24,000 square meters. The flocking branch factory has two flocking production lines, mainly producing medium and high-grade flocking clothing fabrics and various home textile fabrics. There are four production lines in the wood branch factory, which produce series of multi-layer plywood products. The sofa branch factory specializes in producing medium and high- grade leisure sofas. Based on the local sales market, the company is also actively exploring the international market and providing high-quality products to global customers. The company sincerely hopes to cooperate with all friends at home and abroad for common development and a bright future.					
Awards/Qualificatio	ns				
N/A					
Industries/Businesse	Industries/Businesses to Partner with				
Textile & Garment					
Business Intention					
Sales and technical c	cooperation in electro	static flocking produ-	cts, plywood and leis	ure sofa.	

Contact: Zhou Ming E-mail: m_zhou@hotmail.com Tel: 057384911078 Mobile: 13905732707 Fax: 057384911278 Address: No. 56, South Tianyang Road, Tianning Industrial Park, Jiashan County

17. Xinmingli Lighting Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Processing & Manufacturing	2002-03-13	7,462,700	14,500,000	200	
Profile					
Founded in 2002, Xinmingli Lighting Co., Ltd. is a professional manufacturer in the production and export of Christmas lights, craft lighting and bright engineering products. It is one of the leading manufacturers of Christmas lights in China. The company has a complete management system and has successively passed ISO9001 quality management system certification, inspection by Wal-Mart (FCCA, ES, SCS) and European Code of Business Social Responsibility (BSCI factory inspection). All products have obtained GS, CE, CB, EMC, ROHS, PAHS, REACH authoritative product structure and safety certificates issued by TUV, Nemko, Intertek, BV, Dekra and other authoritative institutions. The company has obtained many patent certificates, making its products sell well and highly competitive in European and American markets. The company not only has complete production equipment and advanced testing instruments, but also a group of skillful and experienced production and technical and testing personnel. Based on the quality policy of "innovation, high quality, safety, high efficiency, continuous improvement and meeting customer requirements", the company is promoting the continuous development and innovation of Xinmingli products and meeting the personalized needs of customers.					
Awards/Qualificatio	ons				
Wenzhou, Star Ente	ew tech enterprise, So erprise in Leqing, Top rnment, Trustworthy H	100 Enterprise in Le	6		
Industries/Businesse	es to Partner with				
Trade & Logistics, I	Processing & Manufa	cturing			
Business Intention	Business Intention				
Festival lights and goods import & exp	accessories, luminain	re, electrical compor	nent sales, technolog	y import & export,	
	g E-mail: 135058762 2 Mobile: 135058762		3222		

Address: No. 16, Xinggang Road, Nanyue Township, Leqing, Zhejiang Province Website: www.xml-lighting.com

18. Zhejiang Pan Casa Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Trade & Logistics, Processing & Manufacturing	2007-11-06	3,044,800	14,400,000	500	
Profile					
Zhejiang Pan Casa Co., Ltd. is located in Donggang Industrial Zone, Quzhou City, the west gate of Zhejiang Province. It is a comprehensive furniture manufacturing enterprise providing design, research and development, manufacturing and sales services. Its products include MDF, solid wood and soft furniture. The company's existing workshop covers an area of 60,000 m ² , employs more than 500 people and has an annual output value of nearly 100 million yuan. From production to storage, procurement, sales, human resources, finance and office management, the company implements electronic information ERP software management. Under the support of quality and environmental management system, starting with product design and featuring cultural connotation, it sells high-grade furniture with brand added value to the world, and builds a new classical household chain brand in Europe and America-"Amy Home", which includes furniture brands such as panas (P&S), American Star (Astar), Royal Emmy, Beverly Hills, MODERN PALACE, MODA CASA, etc.					
Awards/Qualificatio	ns				
Leading Enterprise of	Deputy-director Unit of Quzhou International Chamber of Commerce Leading Enterprise of Zhejiang Furniture Association Executive Director Unit of Zhejiang Furniture Association				
Industries/Businesses to Partner with					
Trade & Logistics, Others					
Business Intention					
Our own chain brand	l (Coffee, Furniture a	and Home) wants to le	ook for agents or set	up branch offices	
Contact: Dan Zhanggi E mail: nan@lmari.com					

Contact: Pan Zhongqi E-mail: pan@lmeri.com Tel: 18005700001 Mobile: 18005700001 Fax: 0570-8267666 Address: No. 6, Haili Road, Quzhou, Zhejiang Province

19. Zhejiang L'meri Home Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior year (USD)	Number of Employees
Trade & Logistics, Processing & Manufacturing	2012-01-29	1,582,100	14,400,000	500
Profile				

Zhejiang L'meri Home Co., Ltd. was established in 2002 and has been developing for 16 years. Since the relocation of its production center and operation team to Quzhou, Zhejiang in 2008, the company has developed into a professional furniture production team with more than 500 employees and more than 100 managers.

ERP management concepts and tools have greatly improved the effectiveness and efficiency of management. The company has passed the ISO9000 quality system and ISO14001 environmental system certification, FSC certification. The factory floor area of the company is over 64,000 square meters.

The company has a first-class design team, employs foreign designers, and is joined by Amy, the planning director who knows the market and popular trend. All samples are hand-made. The products developed by the company are in series, with bedroom, dining room and sofa of the same model. At the same time there are home decoration products. The company takes "integral home furniture" as its sales concept.

Awards/Qualifications

Special Award in Qujiang District in 2012-2016; Provincial Leading Enterprise in 2015; Leading Enterprise in Implementing the Belt and Road Initiative in 2016; Elected as Executive Director Unit of Zhejiang Provincial Furniture Association and Vice President Unit of Quzhou International Chamber of Commerce

Industries/Businesses to Partner with

Trade & Logistics, Processing & Manufacturing

Business Intention

1.To look for coffee machine agents

2.Our own chain brand (Coffee, Furniture and Home) wants to look for agents or set up branch offices 3.Our new retail platform wants to look for partners or agency companies

Contact: Jin Xiaoyi E-mail: jinxiaoyi@lmeri.com Tel: 13958055092 Mobile: 13958055092 Fax: 0570-8267666 Contact: Du Shanshan E-mail: china@lmerihome.com Tel: 18057068600 Mobile: 18057068600 Fax: 0570-8267666 Address: No. 6, Haili Road, Qujiang District, Quzhou Website: www.lemeridienhome.com

20. Jinhua Ailanjie Automation Equipment Technology Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior year (USD)	Number of Employees
Infrastructure, Machinery & Equipment, Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection, Electronic Information	2014-03-25	1,641,800	1,950,000	25
Profile				
Jinhua Ailanjie Automation Equipment Technology Co., Ltd. is an enterprise specialized in designing and assembling laundry factory/hotel labor service management systems. The company has set up a professional on-site installation team and a professional research and development team. It has now built more than 100 laundry factory stores nationwide and exported its service to Dubai, Singapore, Taiwan and other countries and regions. It provides one-stop service from preparation to site selection, design site installation, production and operation. Awards/Qualifications The company has obtained more than 20 patents, including invention patents, patent for utility models and design patent. It also has many software copyrights.				
Industries/Businesse	5			
Machinery & Equipment, Energy Conservation & Environmental Protection, Electronic Information, Processing & Manufacturing				
Business Intention				
Products include hotel uniform management system/hospital uniform management system/centralized laundry factory, automatic logistics system/heat pump, green energy-saving dryer, low-emission equipment and other customized research and development, full set of automatic laundry equipment. The company is looking for foreign agents for its high-tech products.				
Contact: Cao Xiaobi	n E-mail: 10596738	343@qq.com		

Tel: 13868986789 Mobile: 13868986789 Fax: 0579-84999879 Address; No. 198, Bailu Street, Qiubin Sub-district, Wucheng District, Jinhua, Zhejiang Province Website: www.ailanjie.com

21. Yongkang Arda Motor CO., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Processing & Manufacturing	2008-07-11	298,500	5,000,000	80	
Profile					
Yongkang Arda Motor Co., Ltd. was established in 2008. It is a modern company integrating production, research and development, design and sales. It mainly operates household electrical AC motors such as range hood and oven motor. Adhering to the philosophy of "expertise creating classics and innovation leading to the future", the company actively strives for progress, respects each other, develops in multiple ways and pays attention to results. In line with the principle of "survival by quality, make profits by quality, pursue development by customer satisfaction, and continuous improvement and innovation", the company has always adhered to the business philosophy of "scientific and technological innovation of products" and "sincere cooperation and win-win future", focusing on the forward-looking high-tech product development and high-quality customer service. ? Quality is the foundation of survival. The company strictly controls the whole production process based on IS9001-2000 international quality management system. Its products have passed German VDE certification, CE certification, 3C certification and other certifications. The company insists on using corporate culture to enhance the core competitiveness of the enterprise, so that a good social image can be formed in its development. We warmly welcome friends from all walks of life to visit and reach business deals.					
Awards/Qualificatio	ns				
	N/A				
Industries/Businesses to Partner with					
Processing & Manufacturing, Others					
Business Intention					
1. To provide motor	parts for range hood	factories and oven fa	ctories;		

2. To look for range hood wholesalers.

Contact: Hu Chengwei E-mail: hcw@ardamotor.com Tel: 15924202968 Mobile: 15924202968 Fax: 0579-87277178 Address: No. 11, Xingda Third Road, Yongkang, Zhejiang Province Website: http://ardamotor.com

22. Zhejiang Myhome Kitchen Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of	Registered Capital	Turnover of Prior	Number of	
Industry	Establishment	(USD)	Year (USD)	Employees	
Commercial					
logistics, processing	2014-08-25	746,300	5,000,000	60	
& manufacturing					
Company Profile					
Zhejiang Myhome k	Kitchen Co., Ltd. is	a production-orien	ted enterprise. The	company integrates	
product research, pro	duct development, p	roduction, manufact	uring, marketing and	l trade. It specializes	
in the production of	various specification	ns of different series	s of cake molds, bre	ead-baking tray. The	
company has passed I	ISO: 9001 BSCI INN	IETRO certification.			
Awards/Qualification	18				
BSCI 1SD: 9001					
Industries/Businesses	to Partner with				
Commercial logistics	, processing & manu	facturing			
Business Intention					
To establish connection with supermarkets and wholesalers.					
Contact: Fan Xudong E-mail: info@myhomebakeware. com					
Tel.: 0579-87690776 Mobile: 13738952585					
Fax: 0579-87690755					

Fax: 0579-87690755

Contact: Zhou Liuying E-mail: info@myhomebakeware. com

Tel.: 0579-87690776 Mobile: 13566939151

Fax: 0579-87060755

Address: No. 8, Shiligang, Huanglong Industrial Zone, Wuyi County, Jinhua City, Zhejiang Province Website: www. myhomebakeware. com

23. Quzhou T-nine Tools Co., Ltd

Industry	Date Establishment	ofRegistered (USD)	Capital Turnover Year (USD		
Others	2000-10-19	746,300	6,000,000	78	
Company Profile					
Quzhou T-nine Too	ols Co., Ltd is lo	ocated in Quzho	ou City, Zhejiang P	rovince. Quzhou T-nine is a	
professional manuf	facturer of garag	ge storage proc	lucts. Quzhou T-ni	ne mainly produces garage	
products, such as ste	orage hook sets, 1	netal hooks, pla	stic products and so	on, which are exported to the	
United States and E	uropean markets.				
The company cover	rs an area of 13,0	00 square meter	s and has 78 employ	vees, of which the R&D team	
has 10 skilled persor	nnel. It has strong	g R&D capabilit	y and advanced prod	uction facilities, and has been	
exported to major su	upermarkets and c	listributors since	2005.		
The company warm	ly welcomes cust	omers from all c	over the world to disc	cuss cooperation.	
Awards/Qualification	ons				
ISO 9001:2000 qua	ality managemen	t system certifi	cation, GS certifica	te, BSCI factory inspection,	
COSTCO factory in	spection, Home d	lepot factory ins	pection		
Industries/Businesse	es to Partner with				
Building & property	/				
Business Intention					
Looking for local garage supplies buyers and agents to and sell our storage hook sets, metal hooks and					
plastic products.					
Contact: Su Zhenhong E-mail: tnine1@tnine. com. cn					
Tel.: 13905708053	Mobile: 1330670	08053			

Fax: 0570-8056464

Address: No. 66 Gaotang Road, Shenjia Economic Development Zone, Qujiang District, Quzhou City, Zhejiang Province

24. Zhejiang Chengyuan Heavy Machinery Joint-Stock Co., Ltd.

Industry		Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Mechanical					
equipment,	2007 08 24	6 950 700	6 260 000	75	
processing &	2007-08-24	6,859,700	6,360,000	75	
manufacturing					
Company Profile	·				
At present, the con	npany mainly produc	es large-scale steel	structures and vario	us types of pressure	
vessels, vertical mil	ls, stackers and reclai	mers, chassis of con	struction machinery a	and other equipment.	
The workshop cove	rs an area of 30,000 s	quare meters.			
	ent includes: CK521				
	liameter 12. 5m×heigl				
	m×height 5m), XI				
	ingle-column mobile				
-	obot, NC flame/plasm	-			
1 .	btained quality mana				
	onal health and safety				
	rd), A1 and A2 press	sure vessel manufact	turing license and fo	preign trade operator	
registration certifica					
	n the railway station,	11km away from th	he airport and 3km a	way from the inland	
river shipping dock.					
Awards/Qualification		(CD / 1001 001 c	1900001 0015	1 1 1	
	nt system certification			, · · ·	
5	anagement system ce				
0 1	ressure vessel manufa	0	•		
	and Quarantine and fo	reign trade operator	registration certificat	e	
Industries/Businesses to Partner with					
Infrastructure, machinery and equipment, chemical and mining industry, processing & manufacturing,					
fire control & security and security Business Intention					
Processing & manufacturing of large equipment and components. Ready to cooperate in various ways.					
Contact: Thou Wei	E-mail: 1390570676	51@163_com			
	Mobile: 1390570676				
Fax: 05702844459	1100110. 1370370070	71			

Fax: 05702844459

Address: No. 61 Tianhunan Road, Qujiang District, Quzhou City, Zhejiang Province Website: www. zjcyjx. com

25. Zhejiang Everbirght Development Corp.

T 1 4	Date of	Registered Capita	lTurnover of Prior	Number of	
Industry	Establishment	(USD)	Year (USD)	Employees	
Recreation, sporting &					
tourism, financial	1993-11-23	1,430,000	18,000,000	50	
investment					
Company Profile					
Zhejiang Everbirght Devel	opment Corp. wa	s founded in 1993,	relying on its mothe	er company's strong	
financial strength and res	ources, it has es	stablished many ec	onomic entities in	Zhejiang Province,	
including Zhejiang Everbr	ight Freight Con	pany and Zhejiang	Everbright Trade In	ndustrial Company,	
etc.					
Zhejiang Everbirght Deve	lopment Corp. ha	as given full play to	o its strength and ha	as made investment	
and development in Zhejia	ng's finance, scie	nce and technology	, real industry, impo	ort and export trade,	
tourism and other fields. Z	<i>v v v</i>	· •	1 0	*	
exchanges and internation	al conferences to	enhance its integr	ated and compreher	nsive advantages in	
tourism, science, industry a	and trade, etc. thro	ough the developme	nt and promotion of	projects.	
Awards/Qualifications					
N/A.					
Industries/Businesses to Pa	rtner with				
Recreation, sporting & tout	rism, financial inv	vestment			
Business Intention					
Cooperation in hotel and tourism					
Contact: Li Lingjun E-mail: 445377200@qq. com					
Tel.: 0571-28190881 Mol	bile: 1806980550	9			
Fax:0571-28190881					

Address: Floor 37, Building 2, Qiantang Aviation Building, Jianggan District, Hangzhou City (66 Shimin Street)

Website: www. ebzhejiang. com

26. Zhejiang Kaihom Logistics Co., Ltd.

Industry		Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees					
Commercial	2012-03-22	9,701,500	52,300,000	230					
logistics	2012 05 22	5,701,500	52,500,000	230					
Company Profile									
				d capital of RMB 65					
				/Iu (15333 m ²), it is a					
	ernational logistics			freight forwarding,					
	ms declaration and in								
				ment and a national					
ē	erprise. It has more th			-					
	ed warehouses and 40	·	•	1 0					
				7, it was listed on the					
	Exchange and Quotati								
U U	• •	providing logistics	services to customer	rs, but also a service					
provider of the best l									
Awards/Qualification									
National AAAA Log									
	ion of Customs "Gen								
	Support Leading Ente								
•	igistrate Quality Awa		У						
	y Enterprises in Jiash	•							
•	ng town Developmen								
	erprises in Service Ind		nty						
-	rity and Loving Enter	±							
	ity Award Nomination	n Award in 2018							
Industries/Businesses to Partner with									
Commercial logistics, processing & manufacturing									
Business Intention									
We undertake intern	ational logistics servi	ce outsourcing busin	ess						
Contact: Xue Jun E	E-mail: xunjun@kaiho	om. com		We undertake international logistics service outsourcing business Contact: Xue Jun E-mail: xunjun@kaihom. com					

Contact: Xue Jun E-mail: xunjun@kaihom. com Tel.: 0573-84800999 Mobile: 18667390999 Fax: 0573-84825999 Address: No. 58, Zhijiang Road, Huimin Street, Jiashan County, Zhejiang Province Website: www. kaihom. com

27. Zhejiang Runjiu Shipping Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Commercial logistics	2006-02-13	4,477,600	4,600,000	40	
Company Profil	le				
(No. JZHXK05 5,000-ton bulk one oil carrier, company has 50 was RMB 39 m Based on dome domestic and in economic incor have gradually capabilities. It I East China Cor and Hong Kong	Zhejiang Runjiu Shipping Co., Ltd. was founded in 2006. It has the "Waterway Transportation Permit" (No. JZHXK0528) issued by the Ministry of Communications of China. It has one 4,000-ton and 5,000-ton bulk asphalt carrier, one 4,000-ton CCS international classification bulk chemical carrier and one oil carrier, and two 2,000-ton bulk chemical carrier, with fixed assets of RMB 71.81 million. The company has 56 employees, 45 of which are crew members. In 2017, the company's operating income was RMB 39 million. Based on domestic and Southeast Asian asphalt and fuel oil transportation routes, it actively expands domestic and international chemical tanker shipping routes, and has stable shipping business and good economic income. After years of operation, through a flexible and scientific management model, we have gradually created a team of skilled technicians who work hard and with professional technical capabilities. It has maintained good business relations with Sinopec East China Company, PetroChina East China Company, Zhejiang Baoying Group, Zhejiang Zheneng Petroleum New Energy Co., Ltd.				
Awards/Qualifi	cations				
	N/A. Industries/Businesses to Partner with				
Energy & power, agriculture, forestry, animal husbandry & fishery, commercial logistics, chemical & mining					
Business Intent					
Refined oil tran	sportation, chemical transport	rtation, and lan	d and sea freight.		

Contact: Zhou Guoming E-mail:

Tel: 0580-6031856 Mobile: 13905803856Fax: 0580-6034222

Address: No. 6, Jinsha Road, Zhujiajian, Putuo District, Zhoushan City, Zhejiang Province

28. Lulu & Bewell

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Textile &					
garments, energy					
saving &					
environmental	2016-08-25	14,900	200,000	10	
protection,					
commercial					
logistics					
Company Profile					
The company is c	committed to the d	levelopment and s	sales of environmental-friendl	y fabric products,	
including fabric st	orage baskets, laur	ndry basket, recycl	e bags, cotton and linen shopp	oing bags, etc. The	
materials are gree	en and environme	ntally friendly, an	d the products are sold to t	he United States,	
Britain, Italy, Aust	tralia, New Zealand	d, Japan and other	countries.		
Awards/Qualificat	ions				
N/A.					
Industries/Busines	ses to Partner with				
Energy saving & e	Energy saving & environmental protection, commercial logistics				
Business Intention	Business Intention				
Looking for sales cooperation for fabric environmental protection products (storage baskets, buck					
basket, recycle bags, cotton and linen shopping bags, etc.)					
Contact: Zhou Cha	aoyu E-mail	: lulubewell@aliyı	ın. com		
Tel: 13658899499 Mobile: 13658899499Fax: 13658899499					

Tel: 13658899499Mobile: 13658899499Fax: 13658899499Address: Room 201, Building 59, Qinglian 2 District, Beiyuan Street, Yiwu City
Website: www. lulubewell. com

29. Jinhua Qun'an Trading Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees
Energy & power, medicine & health care,				
energy conservation & environmental protection,	2003-03-31	74,600	5000,000	12
commercial logistics				
Company Profile				
Founded in 2003,	the company has	been operating for	r 16 years. It is mainly engage	ged in the sales of
			es, daily chemical products an	
			ars. The sales network cover	
			rement and other sales custom	
Awards/Qualificat		· · ·		
No bad business	records, no viol	ations of laws a	and regulations; it have go	vernment bidding
procurement qualif				C
Industries/Busines	ses to Partner with			
Energy & power,	agriculture, foresti	ry, animal husban	dry & fishery, textile & garm	nents, cultural and
•• •	-	•	vation & environmental prote	
logistics, fire control & security				
Business Intention				
Construct a platform for mutual exchange of products includes imported drugs, medical devices, food				
and battery products (mainly based on car batteries and other accumulators)				
Contact: Huang QungangE-mail: hqg98@163. comTel: 13605796232Mobile: 13605796232Fax: 0579-82055677Address: No. 40, Shuangfeng Street, Wucheng District, Jinhua City, Zhejiang Province				

30. Zhejiang Pingshanjinshui Culture & Communication Broadcast Co., Ltd.

Industry		Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Commercial logistics, Education	2015-01-06	746,300	1000,000	30	
Company Profile	·				
The company is a media company engaged in static advertising culture, committed to building a first- class brand on the effect of soft cultural strength. It is now partnering with LuTie Media for media construction in the high-speed railway stations across the country. The company is also promoting Chinese tea culture. It has a large pollution-free tea industry base, and owns the most influential brand in China, "Pingshanjinshui" tea brand. It is the promoter of a public regional brand of Quzhou City for the safe agricultural products "Sanqu Flavor". It is committed to practicing and promoting the idea of "Lucid waters and lush mountains are invaluable assets". The company holds the vision of achieving vigorous development through green development. <u>Awards/Qualifications</u> In July 2016, the 9 th China Conference on Management Science awarded the Special Contribution					
	Cup to the of Zhejiang	Pingshanjinshui Cu	Iture & Communicat	ion Co., Ltd.	
Industries/Businesse					
Commercial logistic	s, others				
Business Intention					
Adhering to the spirit of mutual learning and cultural exchange, we are looking for cooperation projects					
that are in line with our own enterprises and promote the development of advanced technology and					
ideas of our own enterprises.					
Contact: Zheng Zheng	ping E-mail: 9741848	47@qq. com			

Contact: Zheng Zheping E-mail: 974184847@qq. com Tel: 18057023288 Mobile: 18057023288 Fax: 18057023288 Address: No. 7, Jiangshe Street, Fushan Street, Kecheng District, Quzhou City, Zhejiang Province

31. Zhejiang Chinajoiner Information Technology Co., Ltd.

Industry		0 1	Turnover of Prior						
	Establishment	(USD)	Year (USD)	Employees					
Electronic									
,	2009-03-09	4,477,600	15,780,000	80					
Control & Security									
Company Profile									
1 1	high-tech innovative	1		•					
1 0	solution provider for	0		·					
• •	ny has been focusing								
	planning and consul								
	ction, Integrated debu								
	s of building intellig			-					
	art card system, cable	•	•••••	stem, computer room					
	nce system, informati	•							
	located in Hangzhou								
1 2	perts, including expe								
	g and Construction, r	0	0	•					
	d registered construct								
			•	team with rich experience, providing a sound after-sales service system, ensuring the rapid					
development of our business, and providing long-term after-sales follow-up services effectively and									
timely	e usiness, una provie	ing iong term after	sules tonow up set	vices effectively and					
timely. Awards/Qualification			sules follow up ser	vices effectively and					
Awards/Qualification	ns			-					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of	ns f Contracting Qualific	cations for Electronic		-					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous	ns f Contracting Qualific sing and Construction	cations for Electronic of China	c and Intelligent Eng	ineering Specialty of					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous Level II Certificate	ns f Contracting Qualific	cations for Electronic of China	c and Intelligent Eng	ineering Specialty of					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous Level II Certificate Engineering	ns f Contracting Qualific sing and Construction e of Contracting Q	cations for Electronic of China ualification for Ar	c and Intelligent Eng	ineering Specialty of					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous Level II Certificate Engineering Level III Qualification	ns f Contracting Qualific sing and Construction e of Contracting Q on of Computer Inform	cations for Electronic of China ualification for Ar mation System Integ	c and Intelligent Eng chitectural Decorati ration Enterprise	ineering Specialty of					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous Level II Certificate Engineering Level III Qualification	ns f Contracting Qualific sing and Construction e of Contracting Q	cations for Electronic of China ualification for Ar mation System Integ	c and Intelligent Eng chitectural Decorati ration Enterprise	ineering Specialty of					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous Level II Certificate Engineering Level III Qualification Level I Certificate of Province	ns f Contracting Qualific sing and Construction e of Contracting Q on of Computer Inform	cations for Electronic of China ualification for Ar mation System Integ uction Credit for Sa	c and Intelligent Eng chitectural Decorati ration Enterprise	ineering Specialty of					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous Level II Certificate Engineering Level III Qualification Level I Certificate of Province Class B Qualification	ns f Contracting Qualific sing and Construction e of Contracting Q on of Computer Inform of Design and Constr ns of Building Intellig	cations for Electronic of China ualification for Ar mation System Integ uction Credit for Sa gent System Design	c and Intelligent Eng chitectural Decorati ration Enterprise afety Technology Pro	ineering Specialty of					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous Level II Certificate Engineering Level III Qualification Level I Certificate of Province Class B Qualification	ns f Contracting Qualific sing and Construction e of Contracting Q on of Computer Inform of Design and Constr ns of Building Intellig ns for Architectural D	cations for Electronic of China ualification for Ar mation System Integ uction Credit for Sa gent System Design	c and Intelligent Eng chitectural Decorati ration Enterprise afety Technology Pro	ineering Specialty of					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous Level II Certificate Engineering Level III Qualification Level I Certificate of Province Class B Qualification Class B Qualification Industries/Businesse	ns f Contracting Qualific sing and Construction e of Contracting Q on of Computer Inform of Design and Constr ns of Building Intellig ns for Architectural D	cations for Electronic of China ualification for Ar mation System Integ uction Credit for Sa gent System Design becoration Engineerin	c and Intelligent Eng chitectural Decorati ration Enterprise afety Technology Pro	ineering Specialty of					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous Level II Certificate Engineering Level III Qualification Level I Certificate of Province Class B Qualification Class B Qualification Industries/Businesse	ns f Contracting Qualific sing and Construction e of Contracting Q on of Computer Inform of Design and Constr ns of Building Intellig ns for Architectural D s to Partner with	cations for Electronic of China ualification for Ar mation System Integ uction Credit for Sa gent System Design becoration Engineerin	c and Intelligent Eng chitectural Decorati ration Enterprise afety Technology Pro	ineering Specialty of					
Awards/Qualification Level I Certificate of the Ministry of Hous Level II Certificate Engineering Level III Qualification Level I Certificate of Province Class B Qualification Class B Qualification Industries/Businesses Electronic Information	ns f Contracting Qualific sing and Construction e of Contracting Q on of Computer Inform of Design and Constr ns of Building Intellig ns for Architectural D s to Partner with	cations for Electronic of China ualification for Ar mation System Integ uction Credit for Sa gent System Design decoration Engineerin curity	c and Intelligent Eng chitectural Decorati ration Enterprise afety Technology Pro	ineering Specialty of ion and Decoration evention in Zhejiang					

Contact: Zhang Jiangyong E-mail: 139057113@qq. com

Tel: 0571-28112218 Mobile: 13905711323 Fax: 0571-87311378

Address: Floor 13-14, Building 7, West Best-Space, 158 Zixuan Road, Xihu District, Hangzhou City Website: www. chinajoiner. net

32. Zhejang Sunhope Electronic Technology Co., Ltd.

Electronic Information, Automobile & Motorcycle Parts, Processing & manufacturing 746,300 15,000,000 300	Industry		U 1	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees
	Information, Automobile & Motorcycle Parts, Processing &	1999-09-08			

The Company is a high-tech enterprise specializing in the research, development and production of PCBs and PCBAs. It possesses with more than 300 sets of leading PCB and PCBA automatic production lines and inspection equipment, producing 600,000 m² of PCBs and 20 million sets of PCBA components for various processes every year. It is a green supplier of Huawei, Yamaha, Zhengtai, Hisense and other well-known enterprise groups from China and abroad.

The single, double-sided and multi-layer HDI, FPC, metal substrate and other high-tech PCB produced by it covers: communication, industrial control, instruments and meters, computer peripheral equipment, household appliances, LED lighting, medical and automobile industries, etc. Products have passed UL, EU RoHS, ISO9001, ISO14000, IATF16949 and other certifications. The company fully implements MES production management system and OA mobile office software, and leverages digital system management on internal marketing, technology, production, quality, material control, human resources, etc. It adopts the standardized production and processing procedures, implementing "5S management" and "clean production management", which has effectively improved production efficiency, shortened the production cycle. With strong technical force, advanced production and testing equipment, and a complete physical and chemical laboratory, years of production experience and a complete set of production process and quality control system, it is able to ensure the high reliability of product quality.

Awards/Qualifications

Member unit of China Printed Circuit Association (CPCA); Vice President Unit of Wenzhou Printed Circuit Association (WPCA); National High-tech Enterprises; Small and Medium-sized Technological Enterprises of Zhejiang Province; Contract-abiding and Credit-abiding Enterprises of Zhejiang Province; Wenzhou Famous Brand Products and Brand Trademarks; Wenzhou Enterprise Technology Center; Focused Growth-oriented Enterprises of Wenzhou

Industries/Businesses to Partner with

Electronic information, automobile and motorcycle parts, processing & manufacturing

Business Intention

Set up or outsource overseas marketing agencies to provide integrated solutions for circuit boards, electronic component boards (PCB & PCBA) and electronic products

Contact: Li Zhongle E-mail: 767063872@qq. com

Tel: 0577-62825188 Mobile: 13353382468 Fax: 057762825177

Address: No. 1, Changsheng Road, Wengli Industrial Zone, Yueqing City, Zhejiang Province, China

Website: www. sunpcb.cn

33. POPP Electric Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees		
Mechanical						
equipment,	2010-08-17	7,462,700	6,000,000	150		
manufacturing						
Company Profile						
Introduced by the	Xianju County C	Sovernment in 20	010, POPP Electric Co., Ltd.	was invested by		
1		•	perience in low-voltage electr	÷ .		
-		1	iented enterprise integrates pro			
1 ·	U U	01	oducts are small-scale circuit			
-	-		of foreign trade export electric	-		
-			letermined by market deman			
		1	business model, and construct	Ū.		
		-	France, Spain, the Middle Eas	st, South America,		
	Southeast Asia, dee	ply praised by for	eign users.			
Awards/Qualificat						
	ROHS certificate	es required for the	he European market, and se	elf-owned product		
laboratory						
Industries/Busines						
	U	•	d equipment, commercial lo	gistics, electronic		
information, processing & manufacturing						
Business Intention						
Import/export trade cooperation in household small appliances and LED lamps						
Contact: Huang Ya	U	E-mail: info@pop	1			
Tel: 0576-87667680 Mobile: 18876671713Fax: 057687727222						

Address: No. 8, Danxia Road, Yong'an Industrial Park, Xianju County, Taizhou City, Zhejiang Province

Website: www. chinapopp. com

34. Zhejiang XINAN Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Electronic information, processing & manufacturing, fire control & security	2009-02-10	1,492,500	2,000,000	50	
Company Profile					
national famous his production and sale traffic display, trai function rescue tac shoulder lights, refl strobe lights and ot sales and service r customers. Awards/Qualification	torical and cultural es. It specializes in ffic law enforcement ctical shovel, long lective Vests, guard her series of police network covers the	city. It is a high- the production of ent site warning and short row booth umbrellas and social publi whole country	becated in Quzhou City of Zhectech traffic security enterprise of police emergency mobile policies and prevention of signs, accident prevention of warning lights, glare flashlig s, solar mobile red and green signs c safety equipment quality pro- and overseas, and its produce	integrating R&D, ower, portable led equipment, multi- ghts, double-sided signal lights, solar oducts. Its product ts are favored by	
products obtained in The company work	Its on-site warning signs, long-distance display, multi-function rescue tactical shovel and other products obtained utility model patents, and passed the inspection of the Ministry of Public Security. The company won the StarCraft Group's second annual 2015 special equipment industry top 100 enterprises, and it is China Police Network Police Equipment Member				
Industries/Business		1 1			
		nanufacturing, fi	re control & security		
Business Intention					
Looking for cooperating with the foreign enterprises to import and export related products e.g. warning lights, portable warning signs and road warning equipment.					
Ingnis, portuble warning signs and road warning equipment.Contact: Xu Guoqing E-mail: 37156679@qq. comTel: 0570-8877638Mobile: 18605708799Fax: 05708877638Contact: Liu YanE-mail: 786558541@qq. comTel: 0570-8877638Mobile: 13957024193Fax: 0570-8877638Address: No. 8, Qiyuan Road, Economic Development Zone, Quzhou City, Zhejiang ProvinceWebsite: www. xaznkj. com					

35. Jinhua Jindong Security Service Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees		
Fire Control & Security		1,492,500	10,000,000	1500		
			1			
Company Profile Founded in 2001, the company is a professional service provider of security work. The registered capital is RMB 10,000. The turnover exceeded RMB 10,000 and obtained the third-level qualification of the security industry in 2018. It consists of five departments: General Management Department, Finance Department, Security Manpower Department, Technical Defense Department and Marketing Department. It has more than 1,200 employees, providing security and labor dispatch services to more than 100 institutions, enterprises and institutions, and security technology prevention services for more than 500 units (residents). The alarm system is connected to the 110 command center of Jindong Public Security Bureau that police can receive signals for help immediately. It has signed long-term security cooperation agreements with the Jindong District Government, the Jindong District Education Bureau, the medium (primary) school and kindergartens, and the Jinhua service area of Hangzhou-Jinhua- Quzhou Expressway. It provided services for the opening ceremony of Jinhua Wanda Plaza, the large- scale Lantern Festival of "Dreams of China - Beautiful Jinhua", the "Stars Concert" in Jinhua Sports Center, and the temporary guard service of remove the unapproved building work for Hangzhou Long- Distance Passenger and the 2016 Jinhua Division of Super League, all of which have been obtained the owner's unanimous praise. The company has been highly appraised by the municipal and district public						
	ly obtained "City-		ecurity Service Company", ^o stry Key Enterprise", "G20			
Enterprise", "Sec technology preven	Enterprise", "Secondary Manpower Security Service Company" and "Quasi- Three-level safety technology prevention (alarm operation) security service company" of Zhejiang Province, " Level II of Credit Rating of Safety Technology Prevention Industry in Zhejiang Province "					
	sses to Partner with		- • • •			
Fire control & sec	curity, etc.					
Business Intention						
Business exchanges with foreign security companies or human security and safety technology prevention companies, with the aim of learning advanced security service management experience, and explore the possibility of cooperation.						
	60 Mobile: 13867 r, Building 3, Jinyu			istrict, Jinhua City,		

Website: www. jdbasafe. com

36. Zhejiang Polyker Fluorine Material Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees			
Chemical & Mining	2015-03-12	1,492,500	741,100	30			
Company Profile	Company Profile						
The company wa	s founded in Marc	h 2015 with a regi	stered capital of RMB 10 mil	lion. It is engaged			
in the fluorine ma	aterial industry, wit	h main products of	f fluoropolymer processing ai	ds and PTFE anti-			
drip agents.							
As long as the on	going projects reac	the target, the an	nual sales income will reach H	RMB 110 million.			
Its products mee	et the requirement	s of halogen-free	, heavy metals free, no pla	asticizers, safe &			
environmental pr	otective. The com	pany is contributi	ing to China's booming plas	tics industry, and			
playing a big role	of the progress of	toughening, streng	thening, plasticizing, flame re	etardant, antistatic,			
· · · · ·	plastic oxidation o	1 1					
Its projects are in	n line with nation	al policies and eq	uipped with advanced techn	ology and mature			
technology, yieldi	ng economic and s	ocial benefits.					
Awards/Qualifica	tions						
Leading level in the	he fluorine industry	/					
Industries/Busines	sses to Partner with	l					
Chemical & minin	ng, processing & m	anufacturing					
Business Intention	Business Intention						
To provide technical support for the production of fluoropolymer processing aids and anti - dropping							
agents							
Contact: Cheng W	Vuxiang						
Tel: 0570-875085	U U	e: 13823792796					

Address: No. 6, Chang Er North Road, Kecheng District, Quzhou City, Zhejiang Province

37. Zhejiang Sorbo Chemical Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date of Establishment	Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees	
Chemical &	Apr 26, 2007		190,000,00	70	
Company Prof	ompany Profile				
Zhejiang Sorbo	o Chemical Co., Ltd.	was founded in 20	07. Company is located	1 at No. 6. the Second	

Zhejiang Sorbo Chemical Co., Ltd. was founded in 2007. Company is located at No. 6, the Second North Juhua Road, China-Russia Technological Cooperation Park, High-Tech Zone, Quzhou, Zhejiang. It's 220 kilometers away from Hangzhou and it's near the Hangzhou-Jinhua-Quzhou Highway and Hangzhou-Ningbo Highway, thus boasting convenient traffic. The enterprise, covering an area of 40 mu, with the investment of over RMB 30 million in the first phase the annual production of 4,000 tons at present, mainly manufactures the following products such as Hexamethyldisilazane, hexamethyldisiloxane, ditrimethyl-silico-amine-lithium, Ditrimethyl-silico-amine sodium, Ditrimethyl-silico-amine potassium, medicinal intermediates, chemical raw materials, Silicone rubber protective reagents and siloxane. It will make great effort to develop high-tech organosilicone down-stream products in later periods.

Integrity, high efficiency, techniques and quality are fundamental issues for the development of an enterprise. Committed to the policy of "building a corporate image of superior quality and providing customers with the best services", the company takes providing products and satisfying users as duty and holds the commitments to all clients.

We sincerely invite experts and scholars from home and abroad to give comments and advices, and hope to join hands with friends from all walks of life to create a brilliant future together.

Awards/Qualifications
N/A.
Industries/Businesses to Partner with
Chemical & mining
Business Intention
Cooperation in organosilicone down-stream products

Contact person: Lou Xuelin E-mail address : zjseb@126. com

Tel. : 0570-3065222 Mobile : 15857099508 Fax : 0570-3068848

Address : No. 6, 2nd North Road, Juhua Factory, Quzhou City, Zhejiang Province

Website : www. zjsorbochem. com

38. Quzhou Juwei Chemical Co., Ltd.

Industry	Date o Establishment	f Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees
Energy saving & environmental protection, commercial logistics, chemical & mining	2005-03-17	1,450,000	20,506,500	7
Company Profile				

Founded in 2005, Quzhou Juwei Chemical Co., Ltd. is a joint-stock liability company specializing in chemical trade.

Its main business is alkane. In recent years, the company has adhered to the technology development strategy of "market-orientated, independent innovative, making key breakthroughs, and leading the industry", and has been increasing investment in research and development for making breakthroughs of the key technologies that constrain enterprise development so as to win the market competition.

The company is constantly improving pre-sales, sales and after-sales service in place to win the trust and recognition of customers. Adhering to technological innovation, the company attaches great importance of quality management and service level and to upgrade of the business.

The company holds the vision of people-oriented, attaching importance to team building and personnel training, as a result a group of professional management teams and business elites have been cultivated. The company is enthusiastic about public good, so it undertakes corporate social responsibility to "reward the society with the care given by society".

Awards/Qualifications

It has successively cooperated with Zhejiang Juhua Group Co., Ltd., Zhejiang Zhongtian Fluorine Silicon Material Co., Ltd., Zhejiang Hesheng Silicon Industry, Zhejiang Xinhua Chemical, Shandong Luxi Chemical, Shandong Dongyue New Materials, Huayou Cobalt, Zhejiang Hengyi Petrochemical, Xin'an Chemical & mining, Hubei Shalongda Co., Ltd. and other large chemical companies cooperate. And the acquisition of resource sharing, complementary advantages and other preferential conditions have enabled it to grow in the process of development.

Industries/Businesses to Partner with

Chemical & mining

Business Intention

Looking for more intensive exchanges

Contact: Zhang Hong E-mail: 823006152@qq. com Tel: 0570-8766298 Mobile: 13757024732Fax: 0570-8766299 Address: No. 680, Century Avenue, Quzhou City, Zhejiang Province

39. Zhejiang Quzhou Rongbo Medical Instrument Co., Ltd.

Industry		Date d Establishment		Registered Capital (USD)	Turnover of Prior Year (USD)	Number of Employees
Medicine health chemical mining	& care, &	2004-06-03		788,100	500,000	120
Company Profile						

The company is the only state-designated enterprise in western Zhejiang Province to produce and manage disposable medical devices. The factory covers an area of over 13,000 square meters. The existing factory building, factory warehouse, office building and other construction area totaled 6,000 square meters, and it has more than 1,600 square meters of 100,000-level sterile workshops in accordance with the national GMP standard. The company has 160 employees and mainly produces disposable sterile syringes, disposable infusion sets; vacuum blood collection devices, self-destructing safety syringes. Products are exported to South America, the Middle East, Southeast Asia, and other countries.

Since establishment, it has been adhering to the principle of "management by law and quality comes first", and continues to improve product quality and service quality. By embracing advanced technology, scientific management, and ensuring the best quality, the company is providing quality but cost-effective products for medical clinics, bringing safe and effective enjoyment to each patient.

The company is willing to take the development and innovation spirit of "building Rongbo Brand, striving for first-class and ambitious to be the first". It warmly welcome people with long perspective from all walks of life to give comments, discuss business plans, seek common development, and together contribute to the cause of human health.

Awards/Qualifications

Business license, medical device registration certificate of PRC, CE0197, ISO13485, ISO9001

Industries/Businesses to Partner with

Medicine & health care

Business Intention

Looking for cooperation with foreign companies in technology; hope to gain more knowledge by making field trips to advanced production technology and facilities, and market development strategies.

Contact: Shen Xiukui E-mail: 823006152@qq. com

Tel: 05270-8766298 Mobile: 13957002110Fax: 0570-8766299

Address: No. 680, Century Avenue, Economic Development Zone, Quzhou City, Zhejiang Province Website: www. qzrongbo. com